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Petreski, Sonya

From: Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 1:06 PM

To: Day, Adam

Cc: Criticos, James; Kidd, Simon; Fox, Gavin; Whelan, Geoff; Flanagan, Adam; electricitycode
Subject: RE: AER - DMO contacts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks Adam,

Our generic email is CC'd.

Warm Regards,

Vyt Vilkaitis

Wholesale & Retail, Electricity Markets.
Electricity Division m: 0419 600 238

Department of Industry, Science, Energy & Resources | www.industry.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Day, Adam [mailto:adam.day@aer.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 12:12 PM

To: Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>

Cc: Criticos, James <james.criticos@aer.gov.au>; Kidd, Simon <simon.kidd@aer.gov.au>; Fox, Gavin
<gavin.fox@aer.gov.au>; Whelan, Geoff <Geoff.Whelan@industry.gov.au>; Flanagan, Adam
<Adam.Flanagan@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AER - DMO contacts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks Vyt.

We plan to notify stakeholders directly of the date change tomorrow. Is there a generic DISER email we can
include in that in case they have any questions etc?

Cheers,
Adam.

From: Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 11:02 AM

To: Day, Adam <adam.day@aer.gov.au>

Cc: Criticos, James <james.criticos@aer.gov.au>; Kidd, Simon <simon.kidd@aer.gov.au>; Fox, Gavin
<gavin.fox@aer.gov.au>; Whelan, Geoff <Geoff. Whelan@industry.gov.au>; Flanagan, Adam
<Adam.Flanagan@industry.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AER - DMO contacts [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Hi Adam,

The Regs have been registered on FRLI and commence tomorrow (7 April).

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

Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 12:35 PM

To: Flanagan, Adam <Adam.Flanagan@industry.gov.au>

Cc: Criticos, James <james.criticos@aer.gov.au>; Kidd, Simon <simon.kidd@aer.gov.au>; Fox, Gavin
<gavin.fox@aer.gov.au>; Vilkaitis, Vyt <Vyt.Vilkaitis@industry.gov.au>; Whelan, Geoff <Geoff.Whelan@industry.gov.au>
Subject: RE: AER - DMO contacts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Adam,

Thanks for sending the update through — greatly appreciated.

I'll touch base next week to discuss our comms etc after you have released your report. Have a good
weekend.

Cheers,
Adam Day
Director

Australian Energy Regulator
King William Street Adelaide SA | GPO Box 3131 Canberra ACT 2601
T: 8213 3408

www.energymadeeasy.com.au | www.aer.gov.au

From: Flanagan, Adam <Adam.Flanagan@industry.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 1 April 2022 11:54 AM

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

Hi Adam
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| have now received notification that the Competition and Consumer (Industry Code-Electricity Retail)
Amendment (Determination) Regulations 2022 was signed by the Governor-General at yesterday’s ExCo
meeting.

I will let you know when the Regulations have been registered on the Federal Register of Legislation, which is
likely to happen on either Tuesday or Wednesday next week.

Regards

Adam

Adam Flanagan
Manager (A/g), Wholesale and Retail Markets Section
Electricity Markets Branch | Electricity Division

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources
02 6243 7228 | adam.flanagan@industry.gov.au | www.industry.gov.au

OFFICIAL

From: Day, Adam [mailto:adam.day@aer.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 11:36 AM

To: Flanagan, Adam <Adam.Flanagan@industry.gov.au>

Cc: Criticos, James <james.criticos@aer.gov.au>; Kidd, Simon <simon.kidd@aer.gov.au>
Subject: AER - DMO contacts [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Adam,

Thanks for sending you email address over. In regards to notifying the AER on Friday morning of EXCO’s
decision, could you please send an email to myself, Jimmy and Simon (CC’ed in this email).

As discussed on the phone, it would be greatly appreciated if we could be notified as early as possible on
Friday.

Cheers,

Adam

Director

Australian Energy Regulator
King William Street Adelaide SA | GPO Box 3131 Canberra ACT 2601
T: 0401 056 021

Wwww.energymadeeasy.com.au | www.aer.gov.au
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IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Energy Regulator (AER), and any attachments to it, may contain
information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take action in reliance
on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the AER know
by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer system.
For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the AER www.aer.gov.au

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




